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March 7, 2011

Via Electronic Mail

Re: New Vendor Tier Levels

Dear Vendor,

The Santa Clara Pueblo Gaming Commission will be utilizing a new tier structure for
all vendor licenses. Below are the guidelines for the new structure:

*The new tiers will go into effect on April 1, 2011.

oIf your license renewal is due on or after April 1, 2011, you will be subject to the
new tier structure.

Licenses will have a duration of twelve (12) months.

*Tier levels are calculated based on the previous twelve (12) months gross revenue
from the Santa Claran Hotel Casino or if a new vendor, based off of estimated gross
revenues.

*Gross revenues will be rounded up to the nearest whole dollar amount.

All vendors must also have a business vendor license from the Santa Clara Pueblo
Tax Administrator’s Office.

Below is a copy of the new tier rates.

Tier Min Revenue Max Revenue Licensing Fee
1 1.00 5,000.00 250.00
2 5,001.00 10,000.00 500.00
3 10,001.00 15,000.00 750.00
4 15,001.00 30,000.00 1,000.00
5 30,001.00 50,000.00 1,500.00
6 50,001.00 62,500.00 2,500.00
7 62,501.00 125,000.00 5,000.00
8 125,001.00 250,000.00 7,500.00
9 250,001.00 500,000.00 10,000.00
10 500,001.00 and up 15,000.00
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If your company would like to take advantage of the new tier level prior to the April 1
effective date, you may do so.

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me or the SCPGC Licensing
Department.

Sincerely,

7S -5

Elijjah J. Baca
Executive Director
Santa Clara Pueblo Gaming Commission

460 F NORTH RIVERSIDE DRIVE = ESPANOLA, NM 87532
P.O.B0X 2688 = ESPANOLA, NM 87532
Phone 505.747.4306 = Fax 505.747.4371



